Florida Department of Transportation

RON DESANTIS 3400 West Commercial Boulevard

GOVERNOR

September 14, 2020

RE: ADDENDUM TWO

Contract E4U87, FM 444752-1-52-01

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

KEVIN J. THIBAULT, P.E
SECRETARY

FDOT Treasure Coast Operations Center- Fuel System Installation Project

Dear Bidders:

This addendum includes revised dates and new activities as follow:

Activity Date
Technical Questions Cut off Due 9/16/20
date

Department replies to Questions 9/24/20

Letting day

10/1/20 at 11:00 am

Posting of Intend to Award

10/8/20 or 10/15/20

Note: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by completing the Addenda
acknowledgment table in the Bid Proposal Form.

#na Paala Sclea

for Margaret Simpkins
District 4, District Contract Administrator

Copy: Thomas Green, Margaret Simpkins, File.
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